
 

ITB 96-2018-UNDP-UKR-HP 

 
Procurement of medicines for children with dwarfism of various origins and Anti-D 

immunoglobulin for the prevention of hemolytic disease of the newborn 

 

Questions and answers on the results of pre-bid conference,  

conducted on May 10, 2018 at UNDP office in Kyiv  

 

Dear participants, please pay your attention once again to the following issues while bids 
submission: 

 

1. Bids submission deadline for: ITB 96-2018-UNDP-UKR-HP – May 21, 2018, 10:00 am, Kyiv time. 
2. Bids submitting – electronic form to e-mail: tenders.ua@undp.org 
3. Together with the documents set, the participant must submit electronic scan copy of the Bid security in 

the amount of 10 000 USD for the Bid on one or several Lots if the Total amount of the Bid is between USD 

200,000.00 and USD 399 999,99 or in the amount of 20 000 USD for the Bid on one or several Lots if the 

Total amount of the Bid is between USD 400,000.00 and USD 599 999,99 or in the amount of 30 000 USD if 

the Total amount of the Bid is more than USD 600,000.00 

4. ATTENTION. Regarding requirement in ITB for lot #2 that cartridges are being used in reusable 

syringes/adaptors shall be supplied with reusable syringes/adaptors for patients below 10 years, 

UNDP informs that the required quantity of reusable syringes/adaptors is 435 pcs.  

# Question Answer 

1 Question on needles (single use): is it necessary to 

equip the syringe-pen with single use needles 

(consumables)? 

It is not mandatory. 

2 Is it necessary to sticker the packs in case if the 

medicines are delivered in original pack? 

No, it’s not mandatory. 

3 What is the unit of measurements for lots 1 and 2? It is in mg of active ingredient. 

4 There is no remark on willingness to sign LTA in the 

Annex 5 like it was in tenders for oncology 

medicines? 

Please inform about your willingness to sign LTA in 

your Bid. 

5 Have LTAs been signed on the previous 

procurement processes?  

Yes, there have been signed more than 20 LTAs on 

different programmes. 

6 Where we can see unit prices on the awarded 

contracts? 

UNDP publishes winning vendors and contract 

amounts at http://procurement-

notices.undp.org/view_awards.cfm.  

7 With the reference to question #6, is the discount 

factor included in the contract awards contract 

value? 

UNDP publishes contract amounts. 
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8 Is it possible to get the performance security after 

the completion of delivery procedure? 

In general, Performance security could be returned 

once the Goods are delivered and accepted by MOH 

without objections. 

9 If the letter is required for the Bank on the successful 

completion of contract to release the Performance 

Security sum? 

Usually no. However, if bank requests such 

statement, UNDP is ready to provide it. 

10 Can the Bidder submit proposals of 2 different 

products for 1 lot? 

Yes, it can. Please submit 2 respective sets of 

documents for each product: Sections 4-8, including 

Annexes 4 and 5. All other tender documents should 

not be duplicated. 

 


